City of Fort Lauderdale

https://fortlauderdale.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx www.fortlauderdale.gov/fltv www.youtube.com/cityoffortlauderdale Cable Television - Comcast Channel 78 and AT&T U-verse Channel 99



Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, May 20, 2025

1:30 PM

Broward Center for the Performing Arts - Mary N. Porter Riverview Ballroom - 201 SW 5th Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33312

City Commission Conference Meeting

FORT LAUDERDALE CITY COMMISSION

DEAN J. TRANTALIS Mayor JOHN C. HERBST Vice Mayor - Commissioner - District 1 STEVEN GLASSMAN Commissioner - District 2 PAM BEASLEY-PITTMAN Commissioner - District 3 BEN SORENSEN Commissioner - District 4

> RICKELLE WILLIAMS, City Manager DAVID R. SOLOMAN, City Clerk D'WAYNE M. SPENCE, Interim City Attorney PATRICK REILLY, City Auditor

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Trantalis called the meeting to order at 1:39 p.m.

COMMISSION QUORUM ESTABLISHED

Commission Members Present: Commissioner Steven Glassman, Commissioner Pamela Beasley-Pittman, Commissioner Ben Sorensen, and Mayor Dean J. Trantalis

Commission Member Present: Vice Mayor Herbst

Also Present: City Manager Rickelle Williams, City Clerk David R. Soloman, Interim City Attorney D'Wayne M. Spence, and City Auditor Patrick Reilly

COMMUNICATIONS TO CITY COMMISSION

<u>25-0534</u> Communications to the City Commission - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

Fire Rescue Advisory Committee (FRAC) April 14, 2025, 1:00 P.M.

Communication to the City Commission

A copy of the Communication is part of the backup to this Agenda item.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' request, William Brown, FRAC Chair, explained details of the communication.

Commissioner Glassman noted his understanding of the number of FRAC Commission appointees in the enabling legislation. Mr. Brown confirmed the current FRAC members represent each District. Further comment and discussion ensued. Mayor Trantalis confirmed he would bring forward a nomination to the FRAC.

Budget Advisory Board (BAB) May 14, 2025 - 5:00 P.M.

WALK-ON Communication to the Commission

A copy of the Communication is attached to these Meeting *Minutes.*

Mayor Trantalis explained the memorandum. Further comment and discussion ensued. City Manager Rickelle Williams confirmed that there are items addressing this topic on today's Community Redevelopment Agency Board Meeting Agenda and tonight's Commission Regular Meeting Agenda.

OLD/NEW BUSINESS

BUS-1 <u>25-0058</u> Discussion Regarding Amending Chapter 2, Section 2-43 of the Code of Ordinances "Restrictions on Employment of Relatives" - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

Mayor Trantalis recognized Jerome Post, Human Resources Department Director. Mr. Post explained the genesis of the proposed ordinance amendments.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' questions regarding potential conflicts of interest, past nepotism, and staff's recommendations for an amended ordinance, Mr. Post discussed past and current industry standards and remarked that the amended ordinance would not permit family members to be in a departmental chain of command. Mayor Trantalis remarked on related concerns. In response to Mayor Trantalis' question regarding the reason for an amended ordinance, Mr. Post commented on recruitment challenges and violations of the existing Ordinance.

Commissioner Beasley-Pittman noted this is an opportunity to rectify Ordinance inconsistencies. Further comment and discussion ensued.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's question, Mr. Post explained how an amended ordinance would address staff interpersonal and familial relationships, and those relationships would not be permitted in departmental chains of command. Commissioner Sorensen discussed his support for staff recommendations allowing family members to serve in the same department.

Commissioner Glassman discussed concerns related to language in the backup information and cited examples. In response to Commissioner Glassman's questions, Mr. Post confirmed the difference between family members working in the same department and being in the chain of command, remarked on examples experienced that could be avoided in the future, and cited examples of alternatives.

In response to Commissioner Glassman's question, City Auditor Patrick Reilly explained the genesis of the City Auditor's 2021 Audit Report (Report) on this topic, which was prior to his employment, and remarked on circumstances included in the Report. Commissioner Glassman confirmed he could not support this ordinance amendment or permitting family members to work in the same department.

Commissioner Beasley-Pittman recommended reviewing the policies of other municipalities, commented on her support for this amendment, and expounded on her positive perspective regarding recognizing legacy employment.

Commissioner Sorensen concurred with Commissioner Beasley-Pittman's viewpoint and remarked on the ability of City leadership to ensure department employees are managed appropriately and are not in the same reporting structure.

Mr. Post noted that the Police Department and the Fire-Rescue Department (Departments) include staff with familial relationships, cited an example, and confirmed that there are no chain of command concerns.

Commissioner Glassman remarked on the unique career paths in those Departments and inquired about a possible carve out. Mr. Post confirmed that a carve out for those Departments could be in an amended ordinance. Mayor Trantalis confirmed his support for a carve out and explained his viewpoint that those Departments are unique. Further comment and discussion ensued.

Commissioner Sorensen reiterated his support that an amended ordinance should be across the board, discussed his viewpoint, and cited examples. Commissioner Beasley-Pittman concurred. Further comment and discussion ensued regarding the number of familial relationships in departments and determining accurate data. In response to Commissioner Beasley-Pittman's question, Mr. Post confirmed verification of existing familial relationships with current staff is included in the City's employment application.

Mayor Trantalis discussed past employee relationships that have materialized, cited examples, confirmed the need for policy to prevent similar situations going forward, and expounded on his viewpoint regarding legacy employment. In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, City Manager Williams explained the City of Miami Beach's policy and remarked on related information, including familial relations within large departments.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's question, Anthony Fajardo, Assistant City Manager, confirmed familial relationships within the Development Services Department, but not within the same chain of command.

Commissioner Sorensen reiterated the need to ensure clear guidelines and proper oversight by management and expounded on his perspective.

Mayor Trantalis remarked on his willingness to move forward with the staff recommendation and the opportunity to reevaluate if necessary.

BUS-2 <u>25-0476</u> FIXIT FTL Update Presentation - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

Mayor Trantalis recognized Juan Rodriguez, Development Services Department Assistant Director. Mr. Rodriguez provided an overview of this Agenda item and narrated a presentation entitled *FIXIT FTL Update*.

A copy of the presentation is part of the backup to this Agenda item.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Mr. Rodriguez explained aspects of FIXIT FTL reporting data, noting that FIXIT FTL requests do not require creating an account, and confirmed data listed in the presentation.

Mayor Trantalis noted the high number of FIXIT FTL requests related to homeless concerns. Mr. Rodriguez confirmed and explained the presentation's one (1) year date range does not include requests related to HB 1365 - Unauthorized Public Camping and Public Sleeping Statute (Statute), which is a separate category. Mr. Rodriguez later noted ninety (90) requests were submitted since implementation of the Statute.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question regarding the one thousand nine (1,009) FIXIT FTL reported homeless concerns, Chris Cooper, Acting Assistant City Manager, explained the process in place to address those concerns when reported, cited examples, and explained related information.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's question, Mr. Rodriguez

explained the TAKES Inquiry category operates within the Sustainability Division, which is a recycling education program, and explained details of staff efforts. Further comment and discussion ensued.

Mayor Trantalis remarked on his viewpoint regarding low FIXIT FTL reporting in District 3. Commissioner Beasley-Pittman noted the lack of broadband connectivity in District 3 is a factor. Mayor Trantalis concurred. Commissioner Beasley-Pittman noted that District 3 residents report concerns through the City's Customer Service phone number. Further comment and discussion ensued.

Commissioner Glassman discussed the use of FIXIT FTL and positive feedback from District 2 residents, and recommended reducing the number of reporting categories.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's question, Mr. Cooper explained staff efforts to integrate FIXIT FTL with other platforms to improve resident feedback and cited examples.

Commissioner Beasley-Pittman acknowledged her support of FIXIT FTL and staff efforts.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Ted Inserra, 912 SW 19th Street, River Oaks Civic Association President. Mr. Inserra discussed his viewpoint regarding this Agenda item.

BUS-3 <u>25-0571</u> Holiday Park Parking Update - (Commission District 2)

Mayor Trantalis recognized Ben Rogers, Acting Assistant City Manager. Mr. Rogers provided an overview and update regarding this Agenda item and narrated a presentation entitled *HOLIDAY PARK PARKING UPDATE.*

A copy of the presentation is part of the backup to this Agenda item.

Mayor Trantalis remarked on his recollection of Commission direction that staff move forward with plans to resurface the south parking lot in Holiday Park (Park). Mr. Rogers confirmed that effort is moving forward and is included in the presentation.

Mr. Rogers discussed the methodology, process, and eighteen (18) month timeline anticipated to resurface the south parking lot. Mayor Trantalis remarked on his concern regarding that lengthy timeline. Mr. Rogers explained the site's stormwater and utility challenges. In response to Commissioner Glassman's question, Mr. Rogers confirmed the ability to simultaneously move forward with paving the south lot while evaluating the two (2) unsolicited proposals for a garage in the Park.

In response to Commissioner Glassman's question, Mr. Rogers commented on various strategies associated with moving forward with one (1) of the unsolicited proposals and for it to include the south parking lot repaving and discussed the related process.

Commissioner Glassman discussed the overdue parking needs in the Park and confirmed his support for moving forward as quickly as possible.

In response to Commissioner Beasley-Pittman's question regarding a less expensive alternative to resurfacing the south parking lot with asphalt, Mr. Rogers confirmed staff's consideration of other options and reiterated stormwater related challenges. Commissioner Beasley-Pittman commented on replacing the south parking lot asphalt in the future.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's question regarding the cost differences between the City paving the south parking lot versus a private entity, Mr. Rogers explained the need for design information and negotiations prior to determining the cost difference.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's question regarding safety improvements, Mr. Rogers confirmed temporary improvements are ongoing and permanent safety improvements would be included with the south parking lot resurfacing and cited examples. In response to Commissioner Sorensen's question regarding the timeline associated with pursuing an unsolicited proposal, Mr. Rogers explained related competitive bid requirements and timelines under the Florida Statute. Interim City Attorney Spence explained that the Statute now requires two (2) publicly noticed meetings and the criteria on which the Commission would base its decision.

Mayor Trantalis discussed his perspective regarding the process and timelines for the City facilitating the resurfacing of the south parking lot. Mayor Trantalis recommended staff move forward with resurfacing the south parking lot.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Marilyn Mammano, 1819 SE 17th Street. Ms.

Mammano discussed her viewpoint regarding this Agenda item.

A copy of Ms. Mammano's testimony is attached to these Meeting Minutes.

Mayor Trantalis explained details associated with unsolicited proposals, the related process and Commission options. Commission review of unsolicited proposals does not commit the Commission. Mayor Trantalis confirmed Commission consensus regarding the need to improve the parking in the Park, noting that parking demand continues to increase. He recommended the Commission accept the two (2) unsolicited proposals for staff review and analysis followed by a recommendation to the Commission. Mayor Trantalis confirmed a Commission consensus.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's question, Mr. Rogers confirmed the need for additional south side parking to include a garage due to increased activation and remarked on related legal obligations.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' questions, Mr. Rogers explained staff's analysis of parking needs and the number of parking spaces that both the north and south parking areas would accommodate. The resurfaced south parking lot would accommodate an estimated three hundred (300) to four hundred (400) parking spaces. Mr. Rogers remarked on his understanding of the Parker's parking needs.

Mayor Trantalis confirmed that parking demand exceeds available parking. Further comment and discussion ensued regarding other parking areas in the Park. Mayor Trantalis commented on his positive perspective regarding recent redevelopment in the Park, associated events, and parking needs. He discussed the need for an additional one thousand (1,000) parking spaces in addition to the south parking lot.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Mr. Rogers explained proposed plans for an Emergency Medical Service (EMS) Fire-Rescue Department Station (EMS Fire Station) and remarked that those plans would address future development needs in this area.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Chantal Botting, Fire-Rescue Department Deputy Chief, confirmed the location of the nearest Fire Station to the Park is Fire Station 2, located west of the Florida East Coast Railway (FECR) tracks.

Commissioner Glassman commented on his viewpoint, related stakeholder outreach, the need to plan for future area growth, and cited

examples. Commissioner Glassman confirmed his support for building a garage with one thousand (1,000) parking spaces in addition to the south parking lot and the need for an EMS Fire Station. Commissioner Glassman concurred with Mayor Trantalis regarding the need to direct staff to evaluate the two (2) unsolicited proposals.

Mayor Trantalis remarked on concerns regarding having a large parking garage in the Park and reiterated parking needs of the entertainment venues. Further comment and discussion ensued regarding inclusion of an EMS Fire Station within a parking garage in the Park versus locating an EMS Fire Station in the adjacent Searstown development. Commissioner Glassman noted the benefits to consolidated parking in a garage and the ability to modify amenities after staff evaluation of the two (2) unsolicited proposals.

Mayor Trantalis directed staff to accept and evaluate the two (2) unsolicited proposals and make its recommendation to the Commission.

Commissioner Sorensen remarked on input he received from Fire-Rescue Department Chief Stephen Gollan regarding the need for an additional EMS Fire Station to serve this area. Ms. Botting confirmed. Commissioner Sorensen confirmed his support.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's question, Mr. Rogers reiterated staff's recommendation for a baseline of one thousand (1,000) parking spaces, which was the result of staff discussions with the Parker and the Florida Panthers IcePlex. Commissioner Sorensen discussed his understanding of additional Park activities and related parking needs. Mr. Rogers confirmed staff could return with an estimate of additional parking space needs for all Park amenities and activities and remarked on other considerations.

Mayor Trantalis noted additional uses of a Park garage such as resident parking during storm events and remarked on the determination of one thousand (1,000) parking spaces as a baseline.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Gary Olson, 1114 NE 4th Street. In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Mr. Olson explained his understanding of the estimated capacity of the War Memorial Auditorium and the Panthers IcePlex.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Ty Sutton, Broward Center for the Performing Arts President and Chief Executive Officer. Mr. Sutton explained his understanding of War Memorial Auditorium capacity. City Manager Williams commented on her viewpoint regarding determining the number of parking spaces necessary at the Park and recommended further staff evaluation. Further comment and discussion ensued.

Mayor Trantalis remarked on his viewpoint and requested realistic garage renderings that blend in with nature.

Commissioner Sorensen reviewed his understanding of this discussion and reconfirmed his support of Commission direction to staff.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's question, Interim City Attorney Spence explained the unsolicited proposal process. When the Commission determines and communicates its intention to pursue a comprehensive agreement with one (1) of the unsolicited proposers, the City will provide notice to the public of its setting a timeline from twenty-one (21) to one hundred twenty (120) days for submission of competing proposals (Notice Timeframe). Further comment and discussion ensued.

Commissioner Sorensen recommended requesting competitive bids now to be evaluated with the two (2) unsolicited proposals received. Further comment and discussion ensued. In response to Commissioner Sorensen's question, Interim City Attorney Spence confirmed pursuing that recommendation would not impact the Notice Timeframe and reiterated that the Commission is not committed until a Comprehensive Agreement has been negotiated and executed. Further comment and discussion ensued.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's question, Mr. Rogers explained the timeline for staff to evaluate and analyze the two (2) unsolicited proposals. Commissioner Sorensen remarked on the need for urgency and staff providing its analysis prior to the Commission Summer Break. Commissioner Glassman concurred and expounded on his viewpoint, which includes the anticipation of additional proposals.

In response to Commissioner Beasley-Pittman's question regarding the anticipated number of competing proposals, City Manager Williams remarked on the impact on staff's time to evaluate and analyze. Further comment and discussion ensued. Mr. Rogers confirmed his understanding of Commission direction.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's question, Mr. Rogers clarified

his understanding of direction to staff to move forward with resurfacing the south parking lot should unsolicited proposal negotiations not include the south parking lot and explained benefits and possible scenarios. Commissioner Sorensen remarked on that concept and its benefits. Mr. Rogers confirmed and recapped his understanding of Commission direction. Further comment and discussion ensued.

CITY COMMISSIONERS' REPORTS

Commission Members announced recent and upcoming events and expounded on related information.

Commissioner Beasley-Pittman commented on the progress of the *I am Sistrunk/We Are Sistrunk* campaign, which has entered Phase 2. Commissioner Beasley-Pittman discussed related details, remarked on the significant amount of community engagement, and discussed a related upcoming event. Commissioner Beasley-Pittman discussed her conversation with Barbara Markley, League of Women Voters, regarding gun safety and the opportunity to distribute gun locks to residents at Homeowner Association (HOA) Meetings, which took place at the Historic Dorsey-Riverbend HOA. Commissioner Beasley-Pittman discussed a recent District 3 business building event, where local entrepreneurs had the opportunity to pitch their businesses before a panel of significant business community stakeholders and expounded on related information and benefits.

Commissioner Beasley-Pittman discussed concerns related to the School Board of Broward County's (School Board) decision to eliminate free school lunches. Mayor Trantalis commented that it is a result of changes in federal funding. Mayor Trantalis concurred with Commissioner Beasley-Pittman's concerns and expounded on his viewpoint. Further comment and discussion ensued.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, City Manager Williams confirmed staff would research and clarify related information. Mayor Trantalis requested Staff present Commission options at a future Conference Meeting. Further comment and discussion ensued. Commissioner Sorensen requested that City Manager Williams provide a memorandum to Commission Members listing action Commission Members could pursue with School Board Members to address this topic. City Manager Williams confirmed.

Commissioner Beasley-Pittman discussed a request from the Rock Island community for the secondary naming of Northwest 23rd Lane, between NW 22nd Street and NW 26th Street, after the late Reverend Dr. W.C. Bell Jr., who served for over fifty (50) years as pastor at the Greater Mount Carmel Missionary Baptist Church. Further comment and discussion ensued. In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Milos Majstorovic, Transportation and Mobility Department Acting Director, explained the two (2) ways to pursue this request. Commissioner Beasley-Pittman confirmed her recommendation that the Commission pursue a request for this secondary street naming. Commissioner Glassman requested additional information regarding Reverend Dr. Bell, Jr. Commissioner Beasley-Pittman confirmed she would share that information with Commission Members.

Commissioner Glassman discussed the importance of the Fraternal Order of Police Union's annual memorial ceremony and discussed an upcoming update regarding the USS Fort Lauderdale.

Commissioner Sorensen said he will be co-chairing the Broward Business Council's Homelessness efforts and shared the Council's mission. Commissioner Sorensen suggested that local homeless service providers attend an upcoming Conference Meeting and provide an update on how they are partnering with County municipalities to address homelessness. Mayor Trantalis concurred. City Manager Williams confirmed.

Commissioner Sorensen confirmed meeting with Stranahan High School representatives and its area neighbors towards addressing traffic.

Commissioner Sorensen confirmed a successful meeting with the South Florida Water Management District (SFWMD), staff and the City's Chief Waterway Officer on partnering to address the impact of waterflow from the west of the City. He recommended staff share related information with the Commission at a future Conference Meeting. Further comment and discussion ensued. Mayor Trantalis remarked on the negative impact on the City when water is released from Lake Okeechobee and requested incorporating that concern in future discussions with SFWMD. Further comment and discussion ensued.

Commissioner Sorensen remarked on his concern regarding the Bureau of Ocean Energy Management seeking public input for its consideration of the National Outer Continental Shelf Oil and Gas Leasing Program (Program) that could potentially expand offshore oil and gas drilling near the City's coast. He recommended the Commission pass a resolution opposing the Program. Mayor Trantalis concurred, expounded on his viewpoint opposing the Program and remarked on the policy change at the Federal level. Mayor Trantalis recommended pursuing opposition to the Program at the State level through Governor Ron DeSantis and Florida Senators. Commissioner Sorensen noted the deadline for Program feedback is June 18, 2025, and requested a Commission resolution be adopted prior to the deadline. City Manager Williams confirmed.

Commissioner Sorensen remarked on a Charter Revision Board (CRB) community survey requesting feedback about proposed Charter revisions. He requested Commission Members be aware of this type of community outreach prior to sending. Mayor Trantalis recommended Commission Members provide their input to the Charter Revision Board (CRB), expounded on his viewpoint and the goal for Charter revisions to be placed on the 2026 Election Ballot. Further comment and discussion ensued. Commissioner Beasley-Pittman concurred with Commissioner Sorensen's viewpoint and explained the need to provide related history and context information to residents. City Manager Williams commented on stopping the CRB survey and allowing the Commission to review the survey questions. Mayor Trantalis agreed and expounded on his viewpoint.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's question, City Manager Williams provided an update on providing broadband access in all areas of the City and explained related information. Mayor Trantalis recognized Angela Marinas, Information Technology Services Acting Director. Ms. Marinas provided an update on two (2) pilot programs to address broadband needs north and south of Sistrunk Boulevard that are currently moving through the procurement process. Ms. Marinas discussed information related to the broad nature of providing broadband services from carriers, the ability of residents to purchase those services, and related work with a local organization.

MAYOR'S REPORT

Mayor Trantalis announced recent and upcoming events and expounded on related information.

Mayor Trantalis commented on the recent retirement of 17th Judicial Circuit in Florida Chief Judge Jack Tuter and his presentation of a key to the City to Judge Tuter in recognition of his work to create Community Court, which addresses the needs of individuals experiencing homelessness.

Mayor Trantalis discussed the upcoming Memorial Day events in the City.

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

MGR-1 <u>25-0563</u> City Commission Follow up Action Items - (Commission Districts 1, 2,

3 and 4)

City Manager Rickelle Williams provided an update on staff preparations for a potential celebration in the event that the Florida Panthers win the Stanley Cup Championship, aiming to avoid concerns experienced during last year's celebrations.

City Manager Williams noted possible changes to the upcoming Fiscal Year 2026 Budget Hearing dates. City Clerk David Soloman outlined the proposed change, recommending that the first Budget Hearing be rescheduled from September 2, 2026, to September 3, 2026, in accordance with statutory requirements. Mayor Trantalis confirmed a Commission consensus to reschedule the Budget Hearing and Conference and Regular Meetings.

City Manager Williams reported on the ongoing recruitment efforts for the Public Works Director and Information Technology Services Director positions and would provide related updates.

City Manager Williams discussed ongoing staff conversations with representatives from the Bahia Mar Community Development District (CDD) regarding the existing agreement with the City (Agreement) and replacing the Oceanside Park (Park) basketball courts with pickleball courts. Mayor Trantalis remarked on the opportunity to evaluate and reimagine this Park sports area and shared his perspective on possible alternatives. City Manager Williams presented two slides illustrating potential Park design alternatives. Further comment and discussion ensued.

A copy of the illustrations have been attached to these Meeting Minutes.

Mayor Trantalis requested that copies of the illustrations be distributed to Commission Members and include all proposed fitness equipment and amenities. Mr. Rogers confirmed that Park Bond funds have been allocated for improvements in the Park and that an initial task order will incorporate Commission input and recommendations.

In response to questions from Commissioner Beasley-Pittman regarding the pickleball courts and their design, Mr. Rogers provided details regarding the planned fencing. Commissioner Glassman raised the issue of the basketball courts potentially being grandfathered in under the Coastal Construction Line (CCL) regulations. City Manager Williams noted that anticipated Park enhancements would still require permitting, which could be affected by the CCL. Mr. Rogers provided additional context.

Commissioner Beasley-Pittman discussed public concerns about replacing the basketball courts with pickleball courts and emphasized the importance of clarifying whether the Agreement with Bahia Mar could be amended. City Manager Williams explained that staff is working within the current Agreement but would proceed with amendment efforts if directed by the Commission. Commissioner Glassman noted that any amendment would require mutual consent from both parties and City Manager Williams confirmed. Commissioner Sorensen suggested considering an alternative location for the pickleball courts. Mayor Trantalis reiterated his support for reimagining the entire Park. Mr. Rogers confirmed that staff will provide the Commission with a memorandum outlining the current status of the project, the anticipated timeline, and the scope of improvements. Commissioner Beasley-Pittman requested detailed design renderings and supporting information. Mr. Rogers confirmed staff would provide those details along with updates from community outreach efforts.

Mayor Trantalis then recognized Charles King, 105 N. Victoria Park Road. Mr. King recommended that the City consider commemorating the historical aspects of this area of the barrier island.

CITY ATTORNEY'S REPORT

Interim City Attorney Spence remarked on the timeline related to Commission Members providing input on parliamentary procedures and confirmed he had not received feedback. Commissioner Sorensen said he would provide his input offline. Further comment and discussion ensued.

ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Trantalis adjourned the meeting at 4:25 p.m.